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October 17, 2022
In Reply Refer To:

1680 (880)
Memorandum:

To: Assistant Director, Business Management and Administration
Attn: Raymond Smith, GPRA Lead at rismith@blm.gov

From: BLM (State/Center/Directorate) State Director

Subject: BLM (State/Center/Directorate) Director Certification of the Fiscal Year
(FY) 2022 Performance Data

This memorandum is to certify the performance data submitted by BLM
(State/Center/Directorate) for FY 2022. BLM (State/Center/Directorate) uses the Bureau of
Land Management (BLM) Validation and Verification Checklist, containing all of the critical
areas used by the BLM to assess data accuracy, completeness, consistency, availability, and
internal control practices that serve to determine the overall reliability of the data collected. |
certify that the performance data submitted by BLM (State) for FY 2022 is complete and
accurate to the best of my knowledge. Written documentation supporting the performance data is
maintained at the offices responsible for the performance data. If you have any questions, please
contact (First and Last Name), BLM (State) State Budget Officer at email@blm.gov or ##-###-
HitHHE,
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